Agnes Davidson School Council Meeting Tuesday, January 15th, 2019 7:00-8:30 pm

<u>Attendance</u>: Allison Pike, Susan Duncan, Merena Johnson, Patti Abbot, Colleen Mackey, Crystal Neufeld, Donna Whitton, Tiffany Mills, Michelle Kuling, Tyler Demers, Charmaine Uys, Candice Beattie, Jacqueline Tiechroeb, Broc Higginson(Principal) Terra Leggat (Vice Principal)

- 1. Welcome
- Approval of Agenda Motion made by Donna, Seconded by Crystal. Carried
- Discussions with Morag regarding Broc's evaluation

Discussion of Brocs evaluation took place before regular meeting began. No minutes is available from this discussion.

- Approval of the minutes of November Motion made by Susan, Seconded by Candice. Carried
- 5. Reports
 - a. Principal by Broc Higginson

Clubs are in full swing, some of the clubs available are Yoga, French, Math, Handbells, ext. Kids love joining these groups. After school skating is Thursdays after school at Henderson Lake arena. Please bring proper helmets and gear. Leader in me assembly is coming. Thank you to all that participated in the sock it to em campaign. Huge thank you to Miss Thorlakson for the wonderful Winter Performance and for helping the school win the CBC music challenge. Reindeer games was a huge success and children had a great time. Kindergarten Registration began and was very busy and filled up very quickly. Full day kindergarten is available and was discussed with council members. Friday is Munch-o-rama and is open to the public to attend this activity. Grade 5 students will be able to go to college basketball game

b. Vice Principal By Terra Leggat

Safety Patrol skating with the Hurricanes will take place on January 22nd. January 21st grade 5 basketball begins and ends on PD day of February 8th. EEP registration is January 21st for all returning EEP families. February 4th EEP registration will be open to all. Leader in me assembly will be January 30th with 1,2,3 English classes in charge. Alberta Opera will be performing Pinocchio on February 6th. Carnival will be February 11th to 15th. The 12th we will have our Sugar Shack and Friday the Pancake Breakfast. City hall will be lighting up White and Blue in honour of this. Family day February 18th and No school

February 19th and 22nd. Teacher Convention . 4-5 Sexual Education is starting .lf you would like to know the content please ask your child's teacher for details.

c. Staff by Patti Abbott

Thank you for additional Scientist in the classroom. Science/Heritage fair will be March 11th- 14th with Judging taking place on the 12th winners will be invited to Regionals. We are looking for donation for 4-5 Prizes

- d. District School Council Representative by Allison Pike Math Tutoring is available Thursdays from 6-7:30pm at Gilbert Patterson. This event is held by Joy Morris and University Students. 1 on 1 tutoring with student and parents. This is a free drop in event and everyone is welcome. One district on book will be starting soon. Project is for K-12 students. The book will be announced on March 25th and every student in the district will be getting a book to read together. Project will run March 25th to April 8th. K-4 curriculum is under discussion Admin at school will have content given out and Fall 2020 will be the full implementation of program.
- e. Alberta School Councils Association by Allison Pike Resolutions for ASCA conference will be coming up for Aprils AGM.
- f. Trustee by Tyler Demers

New S/E Elementary Tender will close January 24th and January 29th award for tender will be announced. Trying to get the commitment for school and 2021 will be the pending grand opening. Solar Panel rebate program and new school will be built with solar panels. Coalbanks school also has this done and new school will be a mirror school of Coalbanks.

6. New Business

- a. Town Hall February 5th 6:30 9:00 pm.
 Seeking 4 additional parents to come to district town hall meeting where 3 questions about the district will be asked and discussed.
- b. CBC Music Challenge by Meagan Thorlakson Agnes Davidson won the CBC music challenge and will be rewarded with \$5,000 to go towards the music program. We will receive a gift card for this monies towards Long and McQuade and will be a great jumpstart for our music program. March 21st will be our spring fundraiser and Gala event. Lethbridge

Symphony collaboration will be held on March 18th for Sr and Jr choir. Sunday the 17th we will hold a dress rehearsal. There will be a discount for parents wanting to come to this event. All parents are invited to come watch the dress rehearsal. Pass the hat will take place so please bring your change and help support our event. Gala Concession and volunteering is required please contact Susan Duncan if you would like to help with this event.

- 7. Next meeting February 12th 20198. Adjournment at 8:07pm